JUN 2 4 1986

Missiijaﬁpi Power and Light Company
ATTN: r. 0. D. Kingsley, Jr.

Vice President, Nuclear Operations
P. 0. Box 23054
Jackson, MS 39205

Gentlemen:
SUBJECT: EMERGENCY PLAN CHANGES, DOCKET NO. 50-416

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated May 14, 1986,
which transmitted draft changes (referred to as Revision 12 Draft A) to the Grand
Gulf Nuclear Station Emergency Plan.

In accordance with our policy, the Regional staff will not review draft plan
changes. We will review formally submitted proposed plan changes if, after
licensee management review, a licensee determines that the change contains a
potential decrease in the plan effectiveness or protection being afforded the
public and environment.

We will continue to conduct a review of final plan changes to determine if
changes meet the provisions of 10 CFR 50.47, Appendix E to 10 CFR 50, and
criteria in NUREG-0654. According to your letter, Revision 12 to the Grand Gulf
Plan will be submitted to this office during June 1986. At that time, we will
conduct a formal review of Revision 12 adjust appropriate planning standards and
regulations.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Mr. Thomas R.
Decker of our staff at 404-331-2600.

Sincerely,

David M. Verrelli, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 2
Division of Reactor Projects

cc: (See page 2)




Mississippi Power and Light Company

cc:~“1< H. Cloninger, Vice President
V/Nuclear Engineering and Support
. E. Cross, GGNS Site Director
C. R. Hutchinson, GGNS General
Manager
. F. Dale, Director, Nuclear
Licensing and Safety
\/6. T. Lally, Manager of Quality
Assurance, Middle South
Services, Inc.
v/&- B. McGehee, Esquire
Wise, Carter, Child, Steen and

Caraway
\/ﬁ. S. Reynolds, Esquire
Bishop, Liberman, Cook, Purcell
& Reynolds
R, W. Jackson, Project Engineer

bcc: "NRC Resident Inspector

VDocument Control Desk
VState of Mississippi
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